

TUV SUD BABT TCB

Octagon House,
Segensworth Road,
Fareham,
Hampshire,
PO15 5RL

July 10th, 2015

Ref: Permanent Confidentiality request for FCC ID: RI7LE910SVV2

FCC ID:
RI7LE910SVV2

Title/model:
LTE module / LE910-SV V2

To whom it may concern:

Pursuant to §0.457(d)(1)(ii) and §0.459 of the Commission's Rules (47 C.F.R.) and §552 (b)(4) of the Freedom of Information Act, **Telit Communications S.p.A.** hereby request permanent confidentiality to avoid release of sensitive information of the product to the public.

For the product stated above, we request that the following information be withheld from public disclosure:

- Schematics
- Bill of Materials/Parts List
- Operational description
- Tune-up information
- Block diagram

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to the public. The public disclosure of these matters might be harmful to **Telit Communications S.p.A.** and provide unjustified benefits to our competitors.

Telit Communications S.p.A. understand that pursuant to §0.457(d)(1)(ii), disclosure of this Application and all accompanying materials will not be made before the date of the Grant for this Application.

Sincerely,



Antonino Sgroi
EMEA R&D Manager